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Addendum 1 

ITB DOH18-028 

Air Cooling Condensing Unit Replacement 

(Lee County) 
 

 

DATE:  April 19, 2019 
 

TO:  Prospective Vendors 
 

FROM: Sonja German-Jones, Department of Health 
  Purchasing 
 

SUBJECT: Addendum 1 to DOH18-028 
 

This addendum serves as notice of the following:  
 

Questions and Answers 

ITB DOH18-028 

Air Cooling Condensing Unit Replacement 

(Lee County) 
 

Q1) Is there an estimated budget for this?  

A1) Estimated budget is to be determined. 
 
Q2) Also is there a sign in sheet available from the pre-bid meeting?  

A2) Yes, please see below. 

 

Q3) What equipment is desired. (Carrier, Daikin, Trane etc…)  

A3) Carrier – please see Attachment A, Section A 1 a. 

 

Q4) What are the working hours?  

A4) Please see Attachment A, Section B 3 c.  
 

Q5) Is the unit controlled by a controls system or T-Stat? If a system what system is it? 

A5) Controls System 
 

Q6) Does it have hot gas bypass or hot gas reheat or both piped to it? 

A6) Neither 
 

Q7) Does a permit need to be pulled for this project?  

A7) If a permit is required it is the vendor’s responsibility, please refer to Attachment A, 

Section B a 5. 
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Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to 
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute 
a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 


